

DRAFT Large Vehicle Refuge Permit Eligibility Appeal Process

In the event an individual believes they have been erroneously omitted from the Large Vehicle Refuge Permit eligibility list as described in Transportation Code Division II Section 917, they may submit evidence that shows, or reasonably infers, their presence in San Francisco on or before May 31, 2025. Submissions may include but are not limited to an affidavit signed under penalty of perjury, a receipt with location and time stamp, and a parking citation on or before [REDACTED] presence on or before May 31, 2025 does not guarantee approval of Large Vehicle Refuge Permit.

2 potential changes

- On or up to XX months before May 31, 2025
- Appeal can be made up to 30 days after the adjudication/permit issuance window

Commented [MH1]: [REDACTED]

Commented [TM2R1]: [REDACTED]

Commented [TA3]: spell out? "Large Vehicle Refuge Permit eligibility list"

Commented [WH4]: the list won't be in the Transportation Code, correct? I think we should list the correct location and date "as established in Transportation Code Division II Transportation Code, Section 917"

Commented [MH5R4]: This type of process won't be in the code but the Refuge Permit will be Section 917. #148 approves the amendments.

Commented [TM6R4]: [REDACTED]

Commented [eu7]: On or before may 31, 2025

Commented [WH8]: I assume this needs the "on or before" language too?

Commented [WH9]: I would suggest omitting this, since it's pretty broad, and we already say "include, but not limited to."

Commented [WH10]: A receipt from something they purchased? I have a receipt from lunch in another city last weekend, but I don't know if that should make me eligible for housing there.

Commented [TM11R10]: [REDACTED]

Commented [WH12]: How long before are we willing to go?

Commented [MH13R12]: At the TF mtg last week, someone suggested a year ago. Even though this won't be codified, wasn't sure how detailed we needed to be. Within X months of May 29.

Commented [WH14R12]: I would vote for some sort of date, within X months of May 31. Say 6 months? Any time before May 31, 2025 is a very long time span.

Commented [MH15R12]: [REDACTED]

Commented [TA16]: throughout or regularly?